
From: 

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:30 PM 

To: 

Subject: Dixie Fire Notification to Noah Valley Group via Signal App 

Notifications to the North Valley Group on the Signal App re Dixie Fire 

COpy on $IPT ~ ::~. r.~,, 
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Per TMan ~onsite, lead side 

Fuse 17733 

SYt Cresta-Rio O~ 230k~’ is 
currently cleared for scheduled 

SIPT E213 respendincj from Chico 

Yarr.J = They wil, I check in witt~ me 

when ihey 9et to Scooters before 

they lose cell ~ervice       ~,-~ -~,’      v 
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1;18                                 ., 

~,~, North V~lley Text Group 

Tu,u. Ju’,l ~ 
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Dixie Fire update ai 1345 hours, fire 

is a!:~proximately 1100 ~cCes in size, 

pusking nofth/~or~heast 

sp,olt~n9 up to I~4 mi~e ahead of I~ 

main fire. It’s b~rned past the 

Caribou-Table 230kV on top of Ihe 

ridge and Ca~ire states its burne~ 

past ~he U Une R~d wh~e they 

e,~ hoping to stop ~’s northern 

prog{ess~en, #SS~v,,i~l work on v 

ge~ting an u~al~ tile ~{~meter 
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Dixie F~re u~te at !345 ~’~ur$, fire 
is a~roxim~tely 1100 acres in size, 

pushing ~n~east an~ 

~po~ti~9 up ~o 1I~ n~le ahead o~ the 

~n ~re, ~t ~ bur~ pa~’~ the 

Caribou-T~@~ 230kV’ ~n top ot the 

ridge and Calf[re states its burned 

~s[ t=~ U Line Road where they 

~e h~i~ ~o ~i~ it’s nor~he~n 
progression, PS~ wi I~ ~rk ~ 

ge~g an u~ated f~re ~erimet~r 

the~ I’ll push out a~ u~at~ 

~rimete; ma~ ~ tonight around 

5ish 

Informa~,io~ Or~ly. r’q~w Vegetation 

Fire, ",Cannon In~ent", Ves~a! R’~d 

an~ Canno~ R~d., T~ama County, 

Currently 5 acres wi~h moderate rate 

O~ $~re~d. N0 

area, Gas transmi~ion sev~a; mi~es 

tor the no[th. Cal Rre Incident 25-14 

wi~.l ~ iC upon arrival Will monitor 

40,186083, -t22.528369 OR "Open 

in Maps 

End of messages through the 14th of July re Dixie Fire. 

Public Safety Specialist I Butte & Plumas County 

PG&E I Emergency Preparedness & Response 

Outlook for iOS 
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